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RE: Cadgene Pit, Permit No. M-1983-158, Technical Revision (TR-01 ) Approval

Mr. Hughes:

On August 27,2019 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) approved the Technical
Revision request (TR-01), addressing the following:

Revise the reclamation plan to leave the pit floor as a flat graveled area for ranch equipment storage
and to retain the remaining stockpiles for use on the ranch property.

The terms of TR-01 approved by the Division are hereby incorporated into Permit No. M-1983-158.
All other conditions and requirements of the permit remain in full force and effect.

If you require additional information, or have questions or concerns, please contact me.

Sincerely,

Dustin Czapla

Environmental Protection Specialist
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
Phone: (303) 866-3567, ext. 8188

Cc:

J.E. Stover
2352 North 7t Street, Unit B
Grand Junction, CO 81501
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